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From: Brett Thomson [brett@contource.com.au]

Sent:  Friday, 21 December 2007 4:45 PM

To: 'mckeagues@netspace.net.au’

Ce: ‘pbrennan@queenslandracing.com.au’; 'Reid Sanders'
Subject: Rockhampion Racecourse Survey - Attn fan McKeague

IM,

As per our meeting of 20 December 2007, please provide your detailed scope of services and associated fees
to provide the following:

PHASE 1 {programmed delivery approximately 20/01/08):
s Survey of the primary grass track and sand track — survey to extend to inchude reta;mng walls,
embankment/cut batters, leading edges of buildings and infrastructure within say 20m from the running
rails of the tracks. Wil also need additional extent and detail outside the track in the south east corner

where possible track crossing and horse movements will occur

e Include cross sections across the tracks at say 50m chainages and more frequently if required to detail
changes in camber. Cross sections to include details of drainage features

» Pick-up all drainage features (natural and man-made)

e inciude all fealures relevant to possible track modifications (outside those listed below for phase 2) -
we will need locations of major services such as water supply and power in this phase if they are within

20m of the running rails
» [nclude locations of distance markers for reference and also all start iocations
o Provide details of boundary realignment with cricket club land in the north-west

o Provide recent aerial photography and cadastre.

Phase 1 wili allow us to scope possible changes in track geometry whilst you undertake phase 2

PHASE 2 (programmed delivery approximately 20/02/08): )
¢ Survey of buildings and other features that may be required to complete-the-picture from Phase1.
= location of all services underground and overhead, electricity, communications, irrigaiion waler

supply, efc
e Details of possible water storage ponds in the centre of the track sufficient to allow volume calculations

and extents of water levels, etc
¢ Details sufficient to allow preliminary design of possible treated effiuent re-use system from the

municipal sewage treatment plant.
e Survey of the rear of the club — possible new parade area (Bruce knows the spot)
s Any other areas Bruce wishes to inciude (please list each in the scope with $ amounts attached)

Further to the above, and as discussed on site, please provide any relevant information that you currently hold
with respect fo the site, (specifically survey, site boundaries, cadastre, and currenb’proposed boundary

refocations)
This may not be an exhaustive list ~ please advise if you consider we need anything else.

Please lialse with, and forward you quotation to, Paul Brennan of Queensland Racing (0408 985 797).

legards,
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Brett Thomson
BE AdvDipBus MIEAust RPEQ CEnvP

Director
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CONTOUR Consulting Engineers Pty Ltd

Mobile 0437 933 321 Phone (07) 5493 9777 Fax (07) 5493 6888
Emall brett@ContourCE.com.au

PO Box 7338, Sippy Downs 4556, Qld.

Suite 2 Level 1, 6 Innovation Parkway,

Birtinya 4575, Sunshine Coast, Q!d.

The Informatton contalned in this emall and any attached file(s} is strictly private and confidential. The intended reciplent of this email
may enly use, reproduce, discfese or distribute the Information contained in this ematl and any attached fites with the permission of
Contour Consuiting Englneers (CCE), If you are not the Intended recipient, you are strictly prohiblted from using, reproducing, adapting,
disclosing or distributing the Information contained in this emall and any attached files or taking any action In rellance on it H you have
recelved this emall In error, please email the sender by replying to this message, promptly delete and destroy any copies of this ematf
and any attachments. Virus scanning software Is used by CCE to prevent file and system attacks, however the recipient Is responsibte for
thelr own virus protection. CCE accepts no liability whatsoever for any possible subsequent toss ar damage arlsing from the use of this
datz or any part thereof, This Information Is provided In electronic format for the benefit of the end user. We do not warrant the accuracy
of infarmation supplied In electronic format and advise that the End User should undertake an examination of the electronically supphed
data against hard copy version of applicable drawings. An issued Hard Copy drawlng shall be taken as the only document for which CCE

WAITANES accuracy.
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From: Brett

Sent:  Friday, 21 December 2007 4:52 PM

To: ‘John Reader'; 'Denis Clifford'; 'Neil Severns’; 'peter@definium.com’; ‘gary@definium.com’
Cc: 'chris'; "Tony' '

Subject: FW. Rockhampton Racecourse Survey

DEFINIUM {domn’t know who Is coming back from xmas pudding early/late),

i have just sent this brief off to a local surveyor in Rockhampton. The client would prefer to use someone that
Contour can trust, and who is not tied up in the local club politics.

Flease let me know if you guys are interested early in new-year. | can brief you better upon registration of
your interest (may lead to heaps of future track work)

As per our meeting of 20 December 2007, please provide your detailed scope of services and associated fees
to provide the following:

PHASE 1 (programmed delivery approximately 20/01/08):
e Survay of the primary grass track and sand track — survey to extend to include retaining walls,
embankment/cut batters, leading edges of buildings and infrastructure within say 20m from the running
rails of the tracks. Will also need additional extent and detail outside the track in the south east corner

where possible track crossing and horse movements will occur

¢ [nclude cross sections across the tracks at say 50m chainages and more frequently if required to detail
changes in camber, Cross sections to include details of drainage features

o Pick-up all drainage features {natural and man-made)

¢ Include ali features relevant to possible track modifications (outside those listed below for phase 2) -
we will need locations of major services such as water supply and power in this phase if they are within
20m of the running rails

e Include locations of distance markers for reference and alse all start locations

e Provide details of boundary realignment with cricket club land in the north-west

e Provide recent aerial photography and cadastre.

Phase 1 will allow us lo scope possible changes in track geometry whilst you undertake phase 2

PHASE 2 {programmed delivery approximately 20/02/08):
e Survey of buildings and other features that may be required {o complete-the-picture from Phase1.
= Location of all services underground and overhead, electricity, communications, krrigation, water

supply, etc
o Details of possible water storage ponds in the centre of the track sufficient to allow volume calculations

and extents of water levels, etc

e Details sufficient to allow preliminary design of possible treated effluent re-use system from the
municipal sewage treatment plant. .

e Survey of the rear of the club — possible new parade area {Bruce knows the spot)

e Any other areas Bruce wishes to include (please list each in the scope with § amounts attached)

Further to the above, and as discussed on site, please provide any relevant information that you currently hold
with respect to the site, (specifically survey, site boundaries, cadastre, and current/proposed boundary

refocations)

This may not be an exhaustive list — please advise if you consider we need anything else.
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Regards,

Brett Thomson
BE AdvDipBus MIEAust RPEQ CEnvpP

Director

SHTREE

CONTOUR Consuiting Engineers Pty Lid

Mobile 0437 933 321 Phone (07) 5493 9777 Fax (07) 5493 6888
Emall brett@ContourCE.com.au

PO Box 7338, Sippy Downs 4556, Qid.

Suite 2 Level 1, 6 Innovation Parkway,

Birtinya 4575, Sunshine Coast, Qld.

The Information contalned in this emall and any attached fite(s) is strictly private and confidential. The Intended reciplent of this emsil
may enly use, reproduce, diselose or distribute the information contalned in this email and any attached files with the perrission of
Contour Consuiting Engineers (CCE). If you are not the [ntended recipient, you are strictly prohibited fram using, reproducing, adapting,
disclasing or distributing the Information contained in this emall and any attached files or teking any action [ rellance on it, If you have
received this email In error, please emall the sender by replying to this message, promptly defete and destroy any copies of this emall
ard any attechments. Virus scanning software Is used by CCE te prevent file and system attacks, however the reclplent Is responsible for
their own virus protection, CCE accepts no Habifity whatsoever for any possible subsequent loss or damage arising from the use of this
data or any part thereof. This informatlon is provided In electranic format for the benefit of the end user. We do not warrant the accuracy
of information supplled In electronic format and advise that the £nd User should undertake an examination of the electronically supplied
data against hard copy version of applicable drawings. An issued Hard Copy drawing shall be taken as the anly docament for which CCE

warrapts accuracy.

A NEReYiaTaValel
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From: Paul Brennan [pbrennan@queensiandracing.com.au]
Sent:  Friday, 11 January 2008 11:.05 AM

To: Brett Thomson

Ce: Reid Sanders

Subject: RE: Rockhampton Racecourse Survey

Brett,

Sony for the delayed response, | have been trying to sit down with Reid to discuss options.

We both agree that we should ask both companies to quote on the 2™ phase of this project in an endeavour
to assist in determining the winning contractor.

We acknowledge that this may add a little time to the project, but believe that Rockhampton will be keen to
proceed with McKeagues and as they are paying half the bill and we may need some leverage over them,
which might come through the costings.

Let me know if you see this any differently to Reid and myself.

Thanks
PAUIL.

Paul Brennan

Racing Services Manager

: @gfﬁ PO Box 63, Sandgate QLD 4017
wuiixstan L F017 3869 9721
RACING F+6173269 6715
' M 0408 985 797
E pbrennan(@queenslandracing.com.au
W www.queenslandracine,.com.an

From: Brett Thomson [mailto;brett@contource.com.au)
Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2008 4:09 PM

To: Paul Brennan

Cc: Reld Sanders

Subject; FW: Rockhampton Racecourse Survey

PB,

Find below quote from Surveyors (Definium). Price provided is effectively same as Rockhampton firm
{(McKeagues). Definium have included entering the cadastral boundary locations, which McKeagues have
said they would do at an accuracy of +/-0.5m — otherwise no real distinction.

McKeagues say they can do the job next week, but they have closed there offices until January 14%, so | do
have concerns about wether they can make their deadline. | realistically expect survey info to be provided by
either firm at end of January.

Befinium are based on Sunshine Coast and would be keen to prove themselves for possible future projects
with QR. McKeagues are local and may have some advantage with local knowledge (may also be a

disadvantage).

} anticipate Phase 2 to cost a bit more than double Phase 1 (say another 12,000 fo 15,000). Depending on
your fiming, and if you want, we could get guotes to do Phase 2 now from both firms as a way of

distinguishing between them,

Your decisions.
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Please phone me to discuss if needed.
Regards,

Brett Thomson
BE AdvDipBus MIEAust RPEQ CEnvP

Director

B e g s e T g Ty e b e
CoARng BRONEEE

CONTOUR Consulting Engineers Pty Ltd

Mobile 0437 933 321 Phone {07) 5493 9777 Fax (07) 5493 6388
Email brett@ContourCE.com.au

PO Box 7338, Sippy Downs 4556, Qld.

Suite 2 Level 1, 6 Innovation Parkway,

Birtinya 4575, Sunshine Coast, Qld.

The Infermation contalned In this emall and any attached fite(s) is strictly private and confidential. The intended reciplent of this emall
may only use, reproduce, discose or distribute the information contained In this emali and any attached files with the permission of
Contour Consulting Engineers (CCE). If you are not the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, reproducing, adapting,
disclosing or distributing the Information contained in this emall and any attached fites or taking any action in reliance on it. If you have
received this emall in error, please emall the sender by replying to this message, promptly delete and destroy any copies of this emall
and any attachments. Virus scanning software is used by CCE to prevent file and system attacks, however the reclplent is respensibie for
thelr own virus protection. CCE accepts no llabllity whatsoever for any possible subsequent loss or damage arising from the use of this
data or any part thereof. This Information is provided In electronic format for the benefit of the end user. We do not warrant the accuracy
af infarmation supplied in electronic format and advise that the End User should undertake an examination of the electronically supplied
data agalnst hard copy version of applicable drawings. An Issued Hard Copy drawing shall be taken as the only document far which CCE

WRITANES accuracy.

From: Peter Hickey [mailto: Peter@definium.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2008 1:51 PM

To: Brett
Subjeck: RE: Rockhampton Racecourse Survey

Brett,

Thanks for the opportunity to tender of the scope of works listed below. We have a field team in Rocky at the
moment so they have had a brief look at the site,

We have allowed a cost of $5900 + GST for Phase 1 as noted below. For this price we will tie into the
cadastral boundaries and hand enter the site boundaries from the existing Survey Plans. This should be
sufficient for any design or planning purposes, however, should any queries occur regarding this, during your
design, our guys will be on site for phase 2 and should be able {o answer your queries.

As far as phase 2 is concerned, there appears to be a fair bit of fiddly work with respect to services, buildings
efc. Qur guys are currently looking into getting their hands some information with respect to any as
constructed plans, therefore | cannot provide you with cost details, until that is available. We are alsc a little
lost as to the areas that “Bruce” knows about, but | will talk to you about that once | have some as-con data.

| advise that we cannot meet your deadline of 20 January 2008, however, as long as it stays wet in the Tiaro
area, we aim to kick off at Rocky on 21 January 2008. If it miraculously dries up, we will be on site on 24

January 2008.

Shouid our price be accepted, please complete the details in our "instruction to Proceed" as attached, and get
it back to me. | trust this meets with your approval and look forward to hearing from you.
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Cheers,
Peter Hickey

From: Brett [mauto brett@contource.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 21 December 2007 4:47 PM

To: John Reader; Denis Clifford; Neil Severns; Peter Hickey; Gary Tronc
Cc: chris; Tony

Subject: FW: Rockhampton Racecourse Survey

DEFINIUM,

Please provide your detailed scope of services and associated fees to provide the following:

PHASE 1 (programnmed delivery approximately 20/01/08):
e Survey of the primary grass track and sand track — survey to extend to include retaining walls,
embankment/cut batters, leading edges of buildings and infrastructure within say 20m from the running
rails of the {fracks, Will also need additional extent and detail ouiside the frack in the south east corner

where possible track crossing and horse movements will occur
e Include cross sections across the fracks at say 50m chainages and more frequently if required to detail
changes in camber. Cross sections to include details of drainage features

o Pick-up all drainage features (natural and man-made)
« Include all features relevant to possible track modifications {oufside those listed below for phase 2) -
we will need locations of major services such as water supply and power in this phase if they are within

20m of the running rails
o Include locations of distance markers for reference and also all start locations

e Provide details of boundary realignment with cricket club land in the north-west
o Provide recent aerial photography and cadastre.

Phase 1 will allow us to scope possible changes in track geometry whilst you undertake phase 2

PHASE 2 (programmed delivery approximately 20/02/08).
o Survey of buildings and other features that may be required to complete-the-picture from Phase1.

¢ Location of all services underground and overhead, electricity, commimications, irrigation, water

supply, etc
e Details of possible water storage ponds in the centre of the frack sufficient to allow volume calculations

and exients of water levels, eic
« Details sufficient to allow preliminary design of possible treated effluent re-use system from the

municipal sewage treatment plant,
e Survey of the rear of the club — possible new parade area (Bruce knows the spot)
e Any other areas Bruce wishes fo include (please list each in the scope with $ amounis attached)

This may not be an exhaustive list — please advise if you consider we need anything else.

Regards,

Brett Thomson
BE AdvDipBus MIEAust RPEQ CEnvP

Director

11 M1 MNne
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CONTOUR Consulting Engineers Pty Ltd

Mobile 0437 932 321 Phone (07) 5493 9777 Fax {07) 5493 6888
Email brett@ContourCE.com.au

PO Box 7338, Sippy Downs 4556, Qld.

Suite 2 Level 1, 6 Innovation Parkway,

Birtinya 4575, Sunshine Coast, Qld.

The information cantained in this email and any attached flle(s) is strictly private and confidential. The intended recipient of this email
may only use, reproduce, disclose er distribute the Information contained In this emall and any attached fites with the permission of
Contour Consulting Englneers {CCE). If you are not the inteaded recipient, you are strictly prohibited from uslng, reproducing, adapting,
disclosing or distributing the Information contained in this emall and any attached files or taking any action in rellance on it, If you have
received this emall In error, please emall the sender by replying to this message, promptly delete and destroy any coples of this email
and any attachments. Virus scanning software is used by CCE to prevent file and system attacks, however the reciplent Is responsible for
their own virus protectlon. CCE accepts no fiabilty whatscever for any possible subsequent loss or damage arising from the use of this
data or any part thereof. This Information is provided in electrontc format for the benefit of the end user. We do nol warrant the accuracy
of information supplied in electronlc farmat and advise that the End User should undertake an examination of the electronically supplied
ddata against hard copy version of applicable drawlngs. An issued Hard Copy drawing shall be taken as the only documrent for which CCE
warrants accuracy. ’

***Jﬂ*k*"‘k**F*****#x**********E_Maﬂ Disclaimer sk sdesteofe ok ook ok ok sk sk ke ok e keotokolok dokok s A o ok ok

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient only.

This email may contain information which is confidential, of a private nature or which is subject to
legal professional privilege or copyright. Accordingly, any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited unless expressly authorised

by the sender acting with the Authority of or on behalf of Queensland Racing Limited.

If you have received this email by mistake, please inform the sender as soon as possible and
delete the message and any copies of this message from your computer system network.
The confidentiality, privacy or legal professional privilege attached to this email is not waived

or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by
computer viruses, defect or interference by third parties or replication problems
(including incompatibility with your computer system).

Unless expressly attributed, the views expressed in this email do not necessarily represent the
views of Queensland Racing Limited.

11/01/2008
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From: Brett Thomson [brett@contource.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2008 12;54 PM

To: 'mckeagues@netspace.net.au’

Subject: RE: FW. Rockhampton Racecourse Survey - Atin lan McKeague
Ian,

QR need your quote for Phase 2, prior to making a decision.

Please provide quote today if possible. I am meeting with QR on Monday to discuss.

Regards,

Brett Thomscn
BE AdvDipBus MIEAust RPEQ CEnvP

Director

JONTOUR Consulting Engineers Pty Ltd
Mobile 0437 933 321 Pheone (07) 5493 9777 Fax {(07) 5493 6888 Email

brett@ContourCE.com,.au PO Box 7338, Sippy Downs 4556, Q1d.
Suite 2 Level 1, 6 Innovation Parkway,
Birtinya 4575, Sunshine Coast, Qld.

The information contained in this email and any attached file(s) is strictly private
and confidential. The intended recipient of this email may only use, reproduce,
disclose or distribute the information contained in this email and any attached files
with the permission of Contour Consulting Engineers (CCE). If you are nect the intended
recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, reproducing, adapting, disclosing
or distributing the information contained in this email and any attached files or
taking any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please
email the sender by replying te this message, promptly delete and destroy any copies
of this email and any attachments, Virus scanning software is used by CCE to prevent
file and system attacks, however the recipient is responsible for their own virus
protection. CCE accepts no liability whatsoever for any possible subsequent loss ox
damage arising from the use of this data or any part thereof. This information is
provided in electronic format for the benefit of the end user. We do not warrant the
zeuracy of information supplied in electronic format and advise that the End User
hould undertake an examination of the electronically supplied data against hard copy
ersion of applicable drawings. An issued Hard Copy drawing shall be taken as the only

document for which CCE warrants accuracy.

————— Original Message-----
From: mckeagues@netspace.net.au [maillto:mckeagues@netspace.net.au]

Sent: Tuesday, B January 2008 8:17 PM

To: Brett
Subject: Re: FW: Rockhampton Racecourse Survey - Attn Ian McKeague

PHASE 1 (programmed dellivery approximately 20/01/08):

« Survey of the primary grass track and sand track — survey to

extend to include retaining walls, embankment/cut batters, leading edges
of buildings and infrastructure within say 20m from the running rails of
the tracks, Will also need additional extent and detail outside the
track in the south east corner where possible track crossing and horse
movements will occur

* Include cross sections across the tracks at say 50m chainages

and more frequently if required to detail changes in camber. Cross
sections to include details of drainage features

* Pick~up all drainage features (natural and man-made)

* Include all features relevant to possible track nodifications

VVVVVVVVNYNVYVYYYYY
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{outside those listed below for phase 2) - we will need locaticns of
major services such as water supply and power in this phase if they are

within 20m of the running rails
* Tnclude locations of distance markers for reference and also all

start locations
* Provide details of boundary realignment with cricket club land

in the north-west
* Provide recent aerial photography and cadastre,

Phase 1 will allow us to scope possible changes in track geometxy whilst
vou undertake phase 2

PHASE 2 (programmed delivery approximately 20/02/08):

*  Survey of buildings and other features that may be required to
complete-the-picture from Phasel.

* Location of all services underground and overhead, electricity,
communications, irrigation, water supply, etc

* Details of possible water storage ponds in the centre of the
track sufficient to allow volume calculations and extents of water
levels, etc

* Details sufficient to allow preliminary design of possible
treated effluent re-use system from the municipal sewage treatment

plant.
* Survey of the rear of the club - possible new parade area (Bruce

knows the spot)
* Any other areas Bruce wishes to include (please list each in the

scope with § amounts attached)

Further to the above, and as discussed on site, please provide any
relevant information that you currently hold with respect to the site,
(specifically survey, site boundaries, cadastre, and current/proposed

boundary relocations)

VMVYVVVY vy VVYVYVVYVVYVVYVVVYYVYVVYVYVYVVVYVYVYVYVYYVYVYVYVVYYVYVYVVYYVYVYVYYVYVYVYVVYVYYY

Brett

i believe that the majority of the "detail work in your Phase 1 could be done
for $6000 + GST The unknown will be the cadastre. We have not done any
erxhaustive boundary surveys out the back. From memory we could give you the
boundary within C.5m which would be consistent with an uncontrolled air photo.
Timing should be by the end of the month with preliminary info on the 25th.

The Phase 2 survey needs some additional thought. To my knowledge there is no
survey of the infrastructure on course. I will check with some committee

members tomorrow and get you the rest of the gquote.

Ian



This email was sent from Netspace Webmail: http://www.netspace.net.au
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From: Brelt Themson [brett@contource.com.au]

Sent:  Friday, 18 January 2008 9:02 AM

To: 'Paul Brennan'

Subject: FW. Rockhampton Racecourse Survey
PB,
Refer attached quote for phase 1 and phase 2 survey from Sunshine Coast based Surveyors.
They are asking:

Phase 1: $5,900.00
Phase 2: $16.900.00

I have spoken to Peter Hickey at Definium and they have a crew ready to start tomorrow {Saturday — Monday
if they are racing). They say they will do both phase 1&2 together next week.

| have worked these guys and frust that their outputs will be timely and accurate. My experience is that thess
guys will do best job they can, even it costs them.

Please phone to discuss.
Regards,

Brett Thomson
BE AdvDipBus MIEAust RPEQ CEnvP

Director

CONTOUR Consulting Engineers Pty Ltd

Mobile 0437 933 321 Phone (07) 5493 9777 Fax (07) 5493 6888
Emait brett@ContourCE.com.au

PO Box 7338, Sippy Downs 4556, Qld.

Suite 2 Level 1, 6 Innovation Parkway,

Birtinya 4575, Sunshine Coast, Qld.

The information contalned in this emall and any attached file(s) Is strictly pvate and confidential, The intended recliplent of this emali
may only use, repreduce, disclose or distribute the information contalned In this emali and any attached fiies with the permission of
Contour Cansuttng Engineers {CCE). If you are nect the intended reciplent, you are strictly prohibited from using, repreducing, adapling,
disclosing or distributing the infarmation contained in this emall and any attached files or taking any actlon In reliance on it. If you have
recejved this emall in error, please emall the sender by repiying to this message, promptly delete and destroy any cepies ot this email
and any attachments. VIrus scanning software Is used by CCE to prevent file and systemn attacks, however the reciplent is responsibiz for
their own vivus protection. CCE accepts no liabllity whatseever for any possible subsequent loss or damage arising frem the use of this
data or any part thereof. This Infermation is provided in electronic format for the hanefit of the end user, We do not warrant the accuracy
of information supplied in electronic format and advise that the End User should undertake an examination of the electronicaily supplied
dlata against hard copy version of applicable drawings. An issued Hard Copy drawling shall be taken as the only document Far which CCE

WaArrants accuracy.

PR s - N

From: Peter Hickey [mailto:Peter@definium.com]
Sent: Monday, 14 January 2008 4:30 PM
To: Brett Thomson
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Subject: RE: Rockhampton Racecourse Survey

Brett,

Please find aitached our quotation for the entire job. Please call me to discuss.

Cheaers,
Pater Hickey

From: Brelt Thomson [mallto:brett@contource.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 11 January 2008 12:46 PM

To: Peter Hickey
Subject: RE: Rockhampton Racecourse Survey

PH,

I have forwarded your quote off to QR. They want to get a definitive price from you and The Rocky Dude for
Phase 2. Please phone me lo discuss.

Regards,

Brett Thomson
BE AdvDipBus MIEAust RPEQ CEnvP

Director

CONTOUR Consulting Engineers Pty Lid

Mobile §437 933 321 Phone (07) 5493 9777 Fax (07) 5493 G888
Email brett@ContourCE.com.au

PO Box 7338, Sippy Downs 4556, Qid.

Suite 2 Level 1, 6 Innovation Parkway,

Birtinya 4575, Sunshine Coast, Qld.

The information contained In this email and any attached file(s) Is strictly private and confidential. The intended reciplent of this email
may only use, reproduce, disclose or distribute the information contained in this ernall and any attached files with the permission of
Caontowr Consulting Engingers {CCE), If you are not the Intended reciplent, you are sirictly probiblted from using, reproducing, adapting,
distlosing or distributing the Information contatnad In this emall and any attached files or taking any action in reliance on #. i you have
received this emall in error, piease emall the sender by replying to this message, promptly delete and destroy any coples of this emall
and any attachments. Virus scanning software is used by CCE to prevent file and system attacks, however the reciplent |s responsitle for
thelr own virus protection. CCE accepts no Nabllity whatsoever for any possible subsequent foss or damage arising from the use of this
dota or any part thereof. This information ks provided in electronic format for the benefit of the end user. We do not warrant the accuracy
of Information suppiied In electronlc Format and advise that the End User should undertake an examinatlon of the efectronically supplied
data against hard copy version of appilcable drawlngs. An isstied Hard Copy drawing shall be taken as the only document for which CCE

warrants accuracy,

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
moment so they have had a brief ook at the site.

We have allowed a cost of $5900 + GST for Phase 1 as noted below. For this price we will tie into the
cadastral boundaries and hand enter the site boundaries from the existing Survey Plans, This should be
sufficient for any design or planning purposes, however, should any gueries occur regarding this, during your
design, our guys will be on site for phase 2 and should be able to answer your queries.

As far as phase 2 is concerned, there appears to be a fair bit of fiddly work with respect to services, buildings
etc. Our guys are currently looking into getting their hands some information with respect to any as
constructed plans, therefore | cannot provide you with cost details, until that is avaiiable, We are alsc a litile
lost as to the areas that "Bruce” knows about, but 1 will talk to you about that once | have some as-con data.

| advise that we cannot meet your deadline of 20 January 2008, however, as long as it stays wet in the Tiaro
area, we aim to kick off at Rocky on 21 January 2008, If it miraculously dries up, we will be on site on 24

January 2008.

Should our price be accepted, please complete the details in our “Instruction to Proceed” as attached, and get
it back to me. | trust this meets with your approval and look forward fo hearing from you.

Cheers,
Peter Hickey

From: Brett [mailto:brett@contource.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 21 December 2007 4:47 PM
To: John Reader; Denis Clifford; Neil Severns; Peter Hickey; Gary Tronc
Cc: chris; Tony

Subject: FW: Rockhampton Racecourse Survey

DEFINIUM (don’t know who is coming back from xmas pudding early/late),

| have just sent this brief off to a local surveyor in Rockhampton. The client would prefer to use someone that
Contour can trust, and who is not tied up in the local club politics.

Please let me know if you guys are interested early in new-year. | can brief you better upon registration of
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
embankmenticut batters, leading edges of buildings and infrastructure within say 20m fror the running
rails of the tracks. Will also need additional extent and detail outside the track in the south east corner

where possible track crossing and horse movements will occur
o Include cross sections across the tracks at say 50m chainages and more frequently if required to detail

changes in camber. Cross sections to include details of drainage features

o Pick-up all drainage features (natural and man-made)
o Include all features relevant to possible track modifications (outside those fisted below for phase 2} -
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
Survey of buildings and other features that may be required to complete-the-picture from Phaset.

(]
o Location of all services underground and overhead, electricity, communications, irrigation, water

supply, etc
e Details of possible water storage ponds in the centre of the track sufficient to allow volume calculations

and extents of water levels, efc
¢ Details sufficient to allow preliminary design of possible freated effluent re-use system from the

municipal sewage treatment plant,
o Survey of the rear of the club — possible new parade area (Bruce knows the spot)
e Any other areas Bruce wishes fo include {please list each in the scope with $ amounts attached)

Further to the above, and as discussed on site, please provide any relevant information that you currently hold
with respect to the site, (specifically survey, site boundaries, cadastre, and current/proposed boundary

relocations)

This may not be an exhaustive list — please advise if you consider we need anything else.

Regards,

2rett Thomson
BE AdvDipBus MIEAust RPEQ CEnvP

Director

CONTOUR Consulting Engineers Pty Ltd
Mobile 0437 933 321 Phone {(07) 5493 9777 Fax (07) 5493 6888

Email brett@ContourCE.com.au

PO Box 7338, Sippy Downs 4556, Qld.
Suite 2 Level 1, 6 Innovation Parkway,
Birtinya 4575, Sunshine Coast, Qid.

The Information contalned In this email and any atiached fite(s) Is strictly private and confidential. The Intended recipient of this email
may only use, reproduce, disclose or distribute the Information contained in this emall and any attached files with the permission of
Contour Consulting Enginears (CCE). If you are not the intended reciplent, you are strictly prohibited from using, repraducing, adapting,
disclosing or distributing the information contatned in this email and any attached files or taking any action In rellance on i, If you have
recetved this ematt In error, please emall the sender by replying to this message, promptly defete and destroy any copies of this email
and any attachments. Virus scanning software is ugsed by CCE to prevent file and system attacks, however the reciplent is responsibie for
thair own virus protection. CCE accepts no liabllity whatscever for any posslble subsequent loss or damage arising from the use of this
data or any part thareof. This Infermation is provided In electronic format for the benefit of the end user. We do not warrant the accurary
of information supplled in electronic format and advise that the End User should undertake an examination of the electromically supphied
data against hard copy version of applicable drawings. An Issued Hard Copy drawing shali be taken as the only document for which CCE

warrants accuracy.
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Our Ref: Q08011
Your Ref:

14 January 2008

Contour Consulting Engineers
By Email

Altn: Breft Thompson
Dear Brett,

Re: Quotation for Surveying Services
Rockhampton Racecourse Deatail Survey

Further 1o our discussions regarding the Rockhampton Racecourse Survey, please
find below our quote for works that you require.

We have attended the site as we have a Survey Team in Rocky at the moment. We
could not obtain any as-constructed information; therefore our price is subject to
oblaining some assistance from the Grounds Staff of the venue for the location of the

underground services.

Quotation

We have previously quoted a cost of $5900 + GST for Phase 1 as noted in our email
of 8 January 2008,

As far as phase 2 is concerned, our price will be an additional $16,900 +GST. As
noted above, we would require the assistance of some Grounds Staff to locate any
underground services, however we will not guarantee that we have located all
underground services for construction.

It is our intention to complete the entire job, next week.

Deliverables

Survey data for the property will be provided on MGA94 and AHD coordinates. This
will enable seamless transfer of data between consultants and be consistent with

governmeni agency data.

The detail survey will be provided in a digital format compatible with your firm's
software. Hardcopy plots will also be provided at a suitable scale.

We confirm that we would be available to start next week (subject to weather) if we

obtain written acceptance of this quote by Wednesday 16 January 2008,
Deliverables wouid be available on 31 January 2008.

Equiprent and Staff:

dhafiiienn Pre Ll
AL 06 R4 14T

AN 74 o g5 CED

Qireztacy

Y .
JerR |

dibe Sur o

peBarayuchis
Bl S

Cirpd Dy Sorabrage

LAy Bzldurd ixatn

R AR E P
SOp17 DehEF B3

e dehniinnen

ST T A

E Bor 7S

FERGHIEAT AR AE R NN

2L Bramive rngt

ALTANA (il 457




Our staff is equipped with the latest technology for both field survey and office
preparation. All surveyors are fully qualified with tertiary credentials, registered with
the Queensland Surveyors Board.

Exclusions:
Not included in our fee estimate are the following:

- Recalculation and re-survey brought about by changes that are out of our

controf.
- Survey which might be required as a result of "Conditions” imposed by

others,
- Councils fees or other statutory charges.
- The cost of additional works not included with-in the scope of works noted

above.
- Re-survey of points destroyed or lost by others,

Notes:

1) Our fee estimate is based on our interpretation of the requirements based on my
discussions with you, together with cur past experience on similar projects.

2) Any services required by us which have not been included in our scope of works
above will be negotialed as a variation. Variations will be documented and
signed by the appropriate persons in authority and will be retained by each party.

3) Vvariations will be based on an hourly rate fee scale.

Please also note the following for your records;

! Professional Indemnity Insurance

We currently hold Professional Indemnity Insurance with ASCIS (underwritten by

QBE). The policy is to the value of $5,000,000

i Public Liability Insurance: is held with CGU, current to 4" May, 2008. The
maximum vaiue of this policy is $10,000,000.00,

fi) We have a Workplace Health & Safety policy in place, together with quality
assurance systems. A copy of our safety policy is available should you require one.

All field staff has WPHE&S induction tickets from QMBA.

Currency of our Proposal:




Our fee estimate is current for three months, and then will be subject to changes in
the Consumer Price Index and any internal base cost increases {le; wages and

material costs).

Payment of Accounts:;

We will forward fortnightly progress accounts and at completion of the project. The
principal will be responsible for payment of accounts. Terms of payment are 14 days
from issue of invoice, and we reserve the right to retain all data, plans and
deliverables, until our accounts are paid.

Confirmation:

We will require written confirmation from your client of their instruction to proceed.
You can do this by arranging for them to sign the attached instruction to proceed and
forward it by facsimile to 5437 8844,

Please do not hesitate to contact the writer if you have any queries, or if you would
like to discuss any of the above. Thanks again for the opportunily to provide our

submission on this project.

Yours faithfully

Peter I-’rf,okeeg

Peter Hickey
Director




Instruction to Proceed with Survey Work

{Fax to - 07 5437 8844)
{Ptease note that work will not commence untit these instructions are received by Definium)

We G OO i 1 L# 11 1=X-3 1ol =) 41 (V)
Postal Address

PRONE ..o i e e eesiens e NIODIE L et e e e et e
FaX oo e e EMall oo e v e

Hereby instruct; Definium Pty Lid

PO Box 1073
BUDDINA QLD 4575

To perform the necessary survey work fo provide: -

Site location ......cocveveeevein

Real Property Descriplion ... oottt et s et et e e e et e et e e e eae e eeaeeas

if purchasing, the settfement date is ... BOIGHO L s e e

Trading Terms — 1 Payment before or on collection of documenis from our office; or

1 within 14 days of date of Tax Invoice

Ferson authorised 1o IRSILICE ... oo e e s et e i et e e et et e s et
(017 | T OO 5 I- 1- SO PP
By signing these inslruclions | acknowledge:
1. 1do so on behalf of the Requesting Enlity perscnally;
2. These instructions are an acknowledgement of debt which Definium may rely upon if they are required
1o commence any claim against the Requesting Party and or myself lor failure to pay the Tax Invoice;
3. The liabllity referred to in Clause 2 applies irespectively of whether the Reguesling Entity is providing
these inslructions on behalf of ancther entity; and
4. That should the Requesting Entity terminate these insiructions Definlum are entitled 1o any fees for work

performed lo that date in accordance with the Trading Terms

Quote Yes Quole Number: Q08011







